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Grant, Peter

From: Archibald, Sarah

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 3:17 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Subject: FW: We are ok with having "independent" added to appt. with charter school experience

“Two members appointed by the governor, at least one of whom has served on a 2r charter school governing
board or as a 2r charter authorizer, or has been employed by a 2r charter school.”




Grant, Peter

From: Archibald, Sarah

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 4:22 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Subject: RE: We are ok with having "independent” added to appt. with charter school experience

Let's do a new amendment,

From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 4:17 PM

To: Archibald, Sarah

Subject: RE: We are ok with having "independent" added to appt. with charter school experience

So do you want an amendment to SA 7 or do you want a new amendment?

From: Archibald, Sarah

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 4:10 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Subject: RE: We are ok with having "independent" added to appt. with charter school experience
Hi Peter,

Yes, it was LRBa1584/1, but | already introduced it.
And yes to your Served... question. And yes to your last question.

Thanks,
Sarah

From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 3:25 PM

To: Archibald, Sarah

Subject: RE: We are ok with having "independent” added to appt. with charter school experience

Did | already do an amendment for Sen. Olsen on this that you now want redrafted? Or is this for a new amendment?

"Served...as a 2r authorizer" means "served on the governing body of an entity that's allowed to authorize 2r charter
schools," right? And I assume that you want to exclude from that category a person who has served on the charter school
authorizing board, correct?

Peter

From: Archibald, Sarah

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 3:17 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Subject: FW: We are ok with having "independent” added to appt. with charter school experience

“Two members appointed by the governor, at least one of whom has served on a 2r charter school governing
board or as a 2r charter authorizer, or has been employed by a 2r charter school.”
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SENATE AMENDMENT, 0

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1, MH‘F
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 22 g

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 4, line 3: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1Im. 15.07 (2) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

15.07 (2) (c) The chairperson of the charter school authorizing board shall be
designated by the governor.”.

2. Page 4, line 8: delete that line and substitute:

“(a) Two members appointed by the governor, at least one of whom has served
on the governing board of a charter school established under s. 118.40 (2r), has been
employed by a charter school established under s. 118.40 (2r), or has servec}(tg‘c:\

governing body of an entity specified in s. 118.40 (2r) (b) 1. a. toe.”.

3. Page 5, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3 and substitute:
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“(b) 1. One member, who is not a legislator, appointed by the senate majority
leader.

2. One member, who is not a legislator, appointed by the senate minority leader.

3. One member, who is not a legislator, appointed by the speaker of the
assembly.

4. One member, who is not a legislator, appointed by the assembly minority

- leader.”.

4. Page 23, line 14: delete lines 14 to 19 and substitute “15.56 (1) (a) of the
statutes, as created by this act, one member shall be appointed for a term expiring
on May 1, 2014, and one member shall be appointed for a term expiring on May 1,
2015; of the initial members appointed under section 15.56 (1) (b) of the statutes, as
created by this act, the member appointed under section 15.56 (1) (b) 1. of the
statutes, as created by this act, shall be appointed for a term expiring on May 1, 2013,
the member appointed under section 15.56 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes, as created by this
act, shall be appointed for a term expiring on May 1, 2014, the member appointed
under section 15.56 (1) (b) 3. of the statutes, as created by this act, shall be appointed
for a term expiring on May 1, 2015, and the member appointed under section 15.56
(1) (b) 4. of the statutes, as created by thié act, shall be appointed for a term expiring
on May 1, 2016.".

(END)
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TO 2011 SENATE BILL 22

October 25, 2011 ~ Offered by Senator OLSEN.

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 4, line 3: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1m. 15.07 (2) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:

15.07 (2) (¢) The chairperson of the charter school authorizing board shall be
designated by .the governor.”.

2. Page 4, line 8: delete that line and substitute:

“(a) Two members appointed by the governor, at least one of whom has served
on the governing board of a charter school established under s. 118.40 (2r), has been
employed by a charter school established under s. 118.40 (2r), or has served on the

governing body of an entity specified in s. 118.40 (2r) (b) 1. a. to e.”.

3. Page 5, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3 and substitute:



Barman, Mike

From: Renk, Jeff

Sent:  Wednesday, October 26, 2011 8:49 AM
To: Latter, Antoine

Ce: Barman, Mike

Subject: RE: Weirdness in SAS-ASA1-SB22

Hi Antione,

Well, obviously that should be Senate Substitute Amendment 1. Mustbe a drafting error, so I'm ,
cc'ing Mike Barmen on this. We'll probably have to delete that entry and have it redrafted. Thanks

Jeff

From: Latter, Antoine

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 8:40 AM
To: Renk, Jeff

Subject: Weirdness in SA9-ASA1-SB22

Hi Jeff,

We've got a document published as SA9-ASA1-SB22, but there’s no such thing as ASA1-SB22:
http://publisher-test/2011/related/amendments/sb22/sa9 asal sb22

It’s like that in the bill histories for $B-22 as well, so at least the links to it work:
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2011/proposals/sh22
(it’s the last amendment for 10/25, offered by Sen. Olsen)

Antoine

10/26/2011
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